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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New update featuring mineral books from my private library

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Update at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

The weekly update was posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 

 

 This week featuring mineral books from my private library. 
Many of these publications are long out-of-print and highly sought by collectors. 

 
- Agates, complete set of Volume I softcover, Volume II and III hardcover, 2005, 2007, 2009 
from by Johann Zenz 
 
- Minerals of New York City and It's Environs, rare edition with Color Plate No. 1, 1931 from 
Bulletin of the New York Mineralogical Club, Volume 3, No. 1, by Manchester, James G. 
 
- Geological History of Manhattan or New York Island, 1843 from by Issachar Cozzens Jr. 
(1780-1865) 
 
- Atlas Der Krystallformen, in 18 volumes, 1916 from by Victor Moritz Goldschmidt 
 
- The Pegmatite Mines Known as Palermo, 2004 from Friends of the Palermo Mines, by Robert 
Whitmore and Robert Lawrence 
 
- The Magic of Minerals, 1977 from 110 Color Photographs of Olaf Medenbach, Translation by 
John White 
 
- Monteregian Treasures, The Minerals of Mont Saint-Hilaire, Quebec, 1989 from by 
Mandarino, J. A. and Anderson, V. 
 
- Handbook for a Week with Maine Minerals, 1955 from Second edition, by Neil A. Wintringham 
 
- The Mineralogy of the Portland-East Hampton-Middletown-Haddam Area in Connecticut, 
1959 from With a few notes on Glastonbury and Marlborough, by Schooner, Richard 
 
- Maine Pegmatites and Prospects and Associated Minerals, 1957 from Maine Geological 
Survey, by Rand, John R., State Geologist 
 
- The Minerals of Broadway, 1914 from Bulletin of the New York Mineralogical Club, No. 3, by 
Manchester, James G. 
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- The Minerals of the Bergen Archways, 1919 from Bulletin of the New York Mineralogical Club, 
Volume 2, No. 2, by Manchester, James G. 
 
- Handbook of Gem Identification, 1987 from 12th edition, by Liddicoat, Robert T. Jr. 
 
- Handbook for a Week with Maine Minerals, 1954 from First edition, by Neil A. Wintringham 
 
- De Re Metallica, translated by Lou and Herbert Hoover, 1950 from Dover Publications, by 
Georgius Agricola 
 
- Cleaning and Preserving Minerals, 1975 from 4th edition, by Pear, Richard M. 
 
- Collection of Six Mineral Illustrations from by Wendell Wilson 
 
- Maine Metal Mines and Prospects from Maine Geological Survey, by Rand, John R., State 
Geologist 
 
- How to Clean Minerals, 1963 from West Essex Mineral Club, by Bertrand, Victor and Mario 
 
- Crevice Lead-Zinc Deposits of Northwest Illinois, 1959 from Report of Investigations 210, by 
Bradbury, J.C. 
 
- Maine Tourmaline Localities and Their Relevance to the Critical Areas Program, 1979 from 
Natural Resources Planning Division, by Woodrow B. Thompson 
 
- Beryl Resources of the Black Hills, S.D., 1952 from by Tullis, Edward L. 
 
- Charles Palache Lecture: Gossan Minerals, on two CDs with transcript from given May 5th, 
1942 to the New Jersey Mineralogical Society, Edited by King, Vandall T. 
 
- Elements, Diamond special issue, March 2005 from Volume 1, Number 2, Edited by George 
Harlow and Rondi Davies 
 
- Compressed Air magazine, September 1996 from Volume 101, Number 6, with article about 
Cat's-Eye gems by Voynick 

  
 

See them online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 
  
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  
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